
From:  Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano@lacity.org>

Sent time:  09/05/2018 08:37:13 AM

To:  Albert Lew <albert.lew@lacity.org>

Cc:  
Christopher DeMonbrun <chris.demonbrun@lacity.org>; Sunbula Azieh <sunbula.azieh@lacity.org>; Amirmohammad Jafarnejad
<amirmohammad.jafarnejad@lacity.org>; Gregory Cole <gregory.cole@lacity.org>; Mohammad Ghanem <mohammad.ghanem@lacity.org>

Subject:  CEQA Response: Hollywood Center Project – Notice Of Preparation of Environmental Impact Report and Public Scoping Meeting
 

Please review the project stated above for Notice of Preparation of Environmental Impact
Report.

\\82mtcfs1\wesd\Div Files\SCAR\CEQA Review\CEQA Analysis Files\Hydraulic
Analysis\Hollywood Center Project - NOP of EIR

\\82mtcfs1\wesd\Div Files\SCAR\CEQA Review\FINAL CEQA Response LTRs\FINAL
DRAFT\Hollywood Center Project – NOP of EIR and Public Scoping Meeting
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